

Anti-Abuse Working Group

RIPE 61, Rome

Co-Chairs: Brian Nisbet & Richard Cox

A. Administrative Matters

- Welcome
- Apologies
- RIPE NCC Support
- Microphone Etiquette
- Approve Minutes from RIPE 60
- Agenda Bashing

B. Updates

- Recent List Discussion
 - Reporting Fraud
 - Database Issues
 - Time Stamps (-B)
- Registrar Issues
 - Michele Neylon, Blacknight

B. Updates

- RIPE NCC Draft LIR Closure & Deregistration Document
- RIPE NCC Survey on Improving Database Quality

C. Policies

- 2010-08 - “Abuse Contact Information”
- Proposal to “add a mandatory reference to irt objects in the inetnum, inet6num and aut-num objects in the RIPE Database.”
- Potential changes to policy, inc removal of implementation details.

C. Policies

- 2010-09 - “Frequent Update Request”
- “RIPE NCC to regularly contact all current RIPE Database object holders with resources in the RIPE Database to ask them to actively check that all their details are up-to-date.”
- NCC Services/Database larger project?

C. Policies

- 2010-10 – Change to RIPE 452
- “Add a reference to sponsoring LIR in inetnum, inet6num and aut-num objects to increase the possibility of abuse tracking and handling.”
- NCC Services/Database larger project?

D. Interactions

- Working Groups
 - Database
 - Policies & combined interaction with NCC
 - NCC Services
 - Concentrated Registry clean-up & improvement
- CCWP
- RIPE NCC Gov/LEA Interactions Update

X. AOB

Z. Last Items

- Agenda for RIPE 62
- Plenary Presentations
- v6 Abuse Issues?